From: Maldoom, Edwin

Sent: 08 January 2026 09:27

To:

Cc: Legister, Linda; Business Licence

Subject: RE: New Premises Licence Application: Holi 2026, Roe Green Park (REF:
37000)

Good morning Jaz,
Thank you for your prompt response.

As such, given the below agreement regarding the conditions, | confirm that | have no
objections to make against the premises licence application.

Edwin Maldoom

Licensing Enforcement Officer

From:

Sent: 07 January 2026 21:13

To: Maldoom, Edwin

Subject: Re: New Premises Licence Application: Holi 2026, Roe Green Park (REF:
37000)

Dear Edwin

I hope allis well.

Yes, i adhere to the attached,
Thanking you

Jaz

On 7 Jan 2026, at 13:58, Maldoom, Edwin wrote:
Good afternoon Jaz,
Happy new year, | hope you are keeping well.

As you may recall, | am the delegated officer for the Licensing Authority, authorised to
exercise its statutory function as a Responsible Authority under the Licensing Act 2003.
We’ve previously corresponded regarding similar premises licence applications for
Barnham Park, Roe Green Park, and King Edward VIl Park over the last couple of years.



Having carefully reviewed the premises licence application and the supporting Event
Management Plan, | don’t have any overall concerns regarding this premises licence
application. | would however be most grateful if you could let me know if you would
consider taking on the attached proposed conditions to form annex two of the premises
licence. | don’t believe the ones | have put forward are that dissimilar to the information
set out within the initial EMP - | have just translated them into workable conditions that |
believe are proportionate, justifiable, and capable of being met.

Of course, you are free to accept, amend or reject the attached annex two conditions.

It’s important to find the right balance between promoting the four licensing objectives
and having conditions in place that work for you. With that said, if you do reject all the

proposed conditions and no mediation can be found then | would most likely submit a
formal representation against the premises licence application.

As you are aware, there is only a 28-day consultation period for premises licence
applications. Therefore, | have had to tie some of the conditions into the current EMP
and BSAG. I’'m mindful that the EMP is an ever-evolving document with further BSAG
input and perhaps the current EMP might not be fully reflective of the finalised EMP.

Many thanks,

Edwin Maldoom
Licensing Enforcement Officer
Regulatory Services

Brent Council



